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From: Pohida, Marie

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 7:10 AM

To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: STP Ch 19 RAI 19.01-31 Commitment

From: Pohida, Marie

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 7:37 AM

To: Oesterle, Eric; Foster, Rocky; Hilsmeier, Todd; Mrowca, Lynn; Wunder, George; Lombard, Mark; Wilson, Jerry
Cc: Spencer, Michael

Subject: RE: STP Ch 19 RAI 19.01-31 Commitment

Good Morning Eric,

Thank you for your write-up to facilitate the meeting. | have the following comments. The hurricane
operational controls for Units 1 and U2 (which are PWRs with a large dry containments) are not necessarily
sufficient to reduce the risk of hurricanes for Units 3 and 4 below the LRF Commission goals. That's why the
STP Unit 3 and 4 FSAR specifically includes the need for RCIC, the portable diesel driven fire pump, and
containment inerting (features unique to BWRSs).

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you
Marie.

From: Oesterle, Eric

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 7:11 AM

To: Foster, Rocky; Pohida, Marie; Hilsmeier, Todd; Mrowca, Lynn; Wunder, George; Lombard, Mark; Wilson, Jerry
Cc: Spencer, Michael

Subject: RE: STP Ch 19 RAI 19.01-31 Commitment

I've got a meeting at 9:30am so | prepared the attached to help facilitate a decision. Please review prior to the
meeting. We should probably have Michael Spencer look at this and weigh in as well, however, | feel confident
of the suggested path forward in the attached.

<< File: STP Chapter 19 Potential License Condition.docx >>

Ence

Eric R. Oesterle, Senior Policy Analyst
Office of New Reactors (NRO)

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
301-415-1365

From: Foster, Rocky
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 11:18 AM



To: Pohida, Marie; Hilsmeier, Todd; Mrowca, Lynn; Wunder, George; Lombard, Mark; Oesterle, Eric; Wilson, Jerry
Subject: STP Ch 19 RAI 19.01-31 Commitment

When: Thursday, October 20, 2011 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: T10F1

Further internal discussion on hurricane commitment change process.
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